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November 19, 2024 
 
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
Re:   DE 24-111 Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. REP VMP Report – Fiscal Year 2025 
 Attachments 1 and 2 – Capital and Seacoast Reliability Reports 
  
Dear Chairman Goldner: 
 

On November 15, 2024, Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (“UES” or “Company”) filed 
its Reliability Enhancement Program (“REP”) and Vegetation Management Program 
(“VMP”) Annual Report (“Report”) for filing with the Commission. The matter has been 
docketed as DE 24-111. At the time of the initial filing, the Company indicated that it 
was unable to contemporaneously provide the reliability reports referenced as 
Attachments 1 and 2 due to availability of personnel.  

 
The Company now provides Attachments 1 and 2 for filing in connection with 

this docket. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this 
filing. 
  
 
  Sincerely, 

   
  Patrick H. Taylor 
  Attorney for Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. 
 
Enclosure 




